



HSE Thiar & Iarthuaisceart
Ospidéal na hOllscoile Mhaigh Eo
Bóthair Cathair na Mart
Caisleán an Bharraigh
Co Mhaigh Eo
F23 H529

HSE West & North West
Mayo University Hospital
Westport Road
Castlebar
Co Mayo
F23 H529

Our Ref: CD/SK
8th October 2025

Deputy Paul Lawless
Leinster House
Kildare St
Dublin 2
paul.lawless@oireachtas.ie

Re: 45791/25

To ask the Minister for Health the amount of funding allocated to Mayo university hospital by the HSE for bereavement services in its maternity department from 2016 to date in 2025, in tabular form; the posts this funding was intended to support; and if she will make a statement on the matter. -Paul Lawless

Dear Deputy Lawless,

I refer to the above representation;

Mayo University Hospital was allocated funding in 2016 for one WTE Bereavement CNS, this funding has been in place since. There has not been surplus funding allocated since this time.

Thank you for your query, I hope this clarifies the matter.

Kind Regards.

Catherine Donohoe
Hospital Manager